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Erika Beeman

From: Greg Minikel
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 3:48 PM
To: Shawn Alfred; Dan Koski
Cc: Erika Beeman; Nick Reimer; Amber Noworatzky; Mark DeZeeuw
Subject: RE: 03/11/2024 PS  Overview
Attachments: Manitowoc LED Flashing Warning Signs (Flash 24-7).pdf; Manitowoc LED Flashing Warning Signs 

(With Radar Activation).pdf; Warning-Sign-datasheet-20191105.pdf

Shawn, 
 
The pavement markings should be a non-issue.  I told the P.S. Committee that we will just include the double yellow 
epoxy pavement markings in the 2024 bid.  I would estimate the cost to be about $500 plus or minus.  This will just be 
part of the 2024 Epoxy Pavement Markings (Painting) Capital Budget. 
 
I have received some quotes from Decker Supply for the LED Curve Signs.  See attached quotes. 
 
One is for a sign that would flash 24/7.  Probably not what the neighborhood would want.  This would be flashing in their 
windows all night long every day. 
 
The radar activation quote would be the preferred choice in my opinion.  
 
Remember, the cost proposals are for two signs, one in each direction.  The problem only seems to be in the 
northbound direction.  Therefore, to get one LED Curve sign with the radar activation would be about $2,500 - $2,600 
plus some additional costs (couple hundred dollars maybe) for the DPW crews and Mark DeZeeuw to get everything 
installed and functioning. 
 
This is what I told the P.S. Committee already. 
 
I would not recommend putting a curve arrow or chevron arrow sign between the trees at this site.  For one thing, it will 
likely get hit and we will be replacing the sign.  The 2nd concern is that we will not get sufficient sun light to charge the 
batteries due to the trees/leaves blocking the sun for the solar panels. 
 
Let me know if you have any other questions.  Thanks. 
 
 

From: Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 3:08 PM 
To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org> 
Cc: Erika Beeman <ebeeman@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: FW: 03/11/2024 PS Overview 
 
Good afternoon Dan and Greg –  
 
24-1288 from Public Safety was motioned to go to Finance for approval based on funding.  Based on the note from 
Amber it states “Greg|Dan will be providing a cost to install LED Curve Signs.”.  In addition, official motion was “Send 
approval to finance for 2 LED Flashing signs, paint center stripe, and add police enforcement”. 
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Finance is this Thursday.  Thoughts on the cost for installing the LED Curve Signs/2 Flashing signs and to paint the center 
stripe?  Need this information in order for Finance to opine on the recommendation, and approve or deny the request. 
 
Thank you both. 
 
Shawn M. Alfred, CPA, CMA 
Finance Director/Treasurer  
City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI 54220 
P: (920) 686-6961 | M: (920) 323-3221| E: salfred@manitowoc.org 
 

From: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 8:52 AM 
To: City Clerk <cityclerk@manitowoc.org>; CityAttorney <cityattorney@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer 
<nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>; Todd Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org>; Bill 
Nichols <bnichols@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: 03/11/2024 PS Overview 
 
Below is an overview from last night’s PS meeting:  
 
Items that need attention: 
 
Attorney is highlighted in Yellow 
Engineering is highlighted in Green  
 
24-1288  Traffic concern/property damage at 823 North 9th Street. 

 A motion was made to paint double yellow centerlines and get an estimate to install LED Curve signs in each 
direction of travel and send to the finance committee for approval. 

 The police department should add extra enforcement. 
 
24-1289  Parking concern on South 9th Street between 1520 South 9th Street and 1522 South 9th Street. 

 A motion was made to eliminate the two parking stalls and repaint only one stall between 1520 South 9th Street 
and 1522 South 9th Street. 

 
24-1290  Request by Deacon Mark LeGreve, Agent for St. Francis of Assisi Parish, for the approval of a demolition/razing 
permit application for a school structure which exceeds 100,000 cubic feet in area, located at 1418 Grand Avenue aka 
1416 Grand Avenue. 

 A motion was made to approve the request and refer to Council. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.  
 

Amber Noworatzky  | Police Administrative Assistant 
 

City of Manitowoc  |  Manitowoc police department 
920.686.6559  |   F:  920.686.6599 
www.manitowoc.org  
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or 
legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message. 
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the 
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in 
any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you. 
 
 


